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Instructions: Use this form to critique a grant proposal. This form can be used by the grant
writer or a reviewer.

PROCESS WORKSHEET 5-1 GRANT CRITIQUE

Criteria Y N Comments

Does the title represent the proposal?

Does the abstract describe the
program?

Is the purpose of the program clear in
the proposal?

Is the problem statement or question
clear and specific?

Is the problem statement supported
well?

Is the program innovative?

Does the program make a significant
community impact?

Does the grant include measurable
goals and objectives?

Is the evaluation program appropriate?

Is the program or project feasible?

Is the sustainability plan appropriate?

Is the budget appropriate?

Are proposed costs reasonable?

Do the references follow the RFP
guidelines?

Are the appendices appropriate?
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